
Subject RE: Pricing/turnaround time V239p red

From Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com>

To csimon@fairlane.biz <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Date 2023-04-20 09:36

Hi Claude,

We're waiting to hear back from our customer, they are not too happy with us right now.  We'll send over
the PO for the red in the meantime.

Kathy Muise
Sales/Business Relations
Cutting Edge Texstyles | Ocean State Innovations

Email:  kathy@cetexstyles.com
Phone: 781-271-0000 / 407-346-8180

4 Preston Court Suite 200
Bedford, MA 01730
www.cetexstyles.com
www.osinnovate.com

Facebook:  @cetexstyles
Instagram:  @cuttingedgetexstyles

IMPORTANT UPDATE: NEW SHIPPING HOURS  FOR NJ FACTORY-MONDAY-THURSDAY 7:30-4:00 P.M. NO DELIVERIES  OR
SHIPMENTS ON FRIDAY.

-----Original Message-----
From: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 9:08 PM
To: Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com>
Subject: Re: Pricing/turnaround time V239p red

Hi Kathy-

We have the greige goods to cover this so turnaround would be 4 weeks.

All our costs are the same 6,000 or 12,000, so sorry, no break there.

Any word on the white order?

I'm asking because if you order the red, we will only have 1 dye lot of greige goods left on the V239P.

Regards,
Claude

On 2023-04-19 11:52, Kathy Muise wrote:
Hi Claude,

We will need a larger dye lot of red tricot V239P firm finish,
typically we order 5-6,000 yards. We need 12,000 yards..

Any break on ordering the 12,000 yds?

Turn around time?

Thank you!

Kathy Muise
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